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' West Virginia Institute of Technology
Leonard C. Nelson College of Engineering
ATTN: Dr. H.V. Krishna Murthy, Professor
Montgomery, West Virginia 25136

Gentlemen:

This is in response to your letter dated September 2,1993, concerning annual fee
Invoice AM00344-93 for License SNM-1990.

On March 17, 1994, the Commission published in the Federal Reaister a Notice of
its decision to reinstate the annual fee exemption for nonprofit educational
institutions.

Enclosed is a copy of a March 23, 1994, Notice to all licensees and the March 17,
1994, Federal Register Notice attached thereto which were recently sent to all
Commission licensees.

Please review the Notice and contact us if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

'( si~gned)' Dinne B. Dandoi e
Diane B. Dandois, Chief '

License Fee & Debt Collection Branch
Division of Accounting & Finance
Office of the Controller
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As stated

DISTRIBUTION
022 Materials Annual fee Correspondence (w/ copy inc.)
Invoice file AM00344-93
License file SNM-1990 (w/ copy inc.)
NUDOCS (ML61).(w/copysinc.)
PDR

EB1ack
DDandois
DWeiss
GJackson
LF-92
LFDCB R/F
DAF R/F

f LF,0GL DAff0C/LFDQhil / LFDC8

DVoh3[ GJackson Dbafhols EB1k
'

[g94 W M/94 k['k94 [/94
OfflCIAL FILL COPY'

DOCUMENT NAME:P:\ REFUND 2

20022[
9405020320 940422
PDR ADOCK 07003072 h!C PDR *

_ __ ___


